This Old Bell Schoolhouse -which is the
oldest standing school left in Utah was
originally built in 1852, but burned in 1860.
The adobe was reused to rebuild the school .
Other uses were: community and dramatic
functions, a place for volunteer fireman to
Keep their equipment, City’s Public Library,
and currently used by the DUP as a museum.

65 South 100 East



The Ellijah Mayhew House
The lumber for this 1-1/2 story
Federal Style frame house was

transported by wagon and teams
of oxen from the Fountain
Green Canyon.

214 South Main
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Soft Rock found only in the
Pleasant Grove canyon was used
to build this rock house
by William Ashton, later sold to
B.W. Driggs

119 East 200 South




Samuel Green’s two story
soft rock house was listed
in the National Register of
Historic Places in 1987.
The home remains in the
Green Family ownership.

264 East 200 South
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Gothic Revival Style/
Traditional. Soft Rock house
was later stuccoed and

marked into
blocks with corner quoins

added. |
S5 East Center Street
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Jeppa and Anna Nelson came
from Denmark to Utah. They
built this granary in 1874 over
their rock-lined dugout, which
they lived in until they could
build a house.

69 South 100 East



Franklin and Ehzabeth Beers
had this large Italianate-style
house built to serve as their
family home and the 1st
Pleasant Grove Hotel.

65 North 100 East



This PG Town Hall was made of soft rock
for a total of $115.92. City meetings were
held here until 1940. School room, LDS
Seminary, First Baptist Church, a
cafeteria/cannery and the City Library,
were some of its uses in the past.

105 South 100 East



The original building was the
Clark Mercantile-men’s clothing
store, then became a grocery
store, a hardware business,
and currently is the Rosebud
Antique store.

15 South Main
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John Halliday built this home with its Pyrmadal roof,

arched windows, gables, porches and eyelid dormer
window which is a great example of houses built
between 1902 - 1908. This style was found almost
eXxclusively in Utah County. Don Wadley, current
owner, is a decendant of John Halliday.

90 East 200 South




Orpheus Dance Hall/Gymnasium.
This recreation center still serves the
city for dances, Strawberry Days and
boutique rentals.

41 East 200 South



This tithing office was the
last constructed of the many
built in Utah during the
tithing office era. This brick
Sstructure cost $2000.00

7 South 300 East
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Clifford L. Wright saw this English

Utah and liked it so

V 4

Tudor Style house in

Midvale
much that he had it duplicated

here in Pleasant Grove.

90 North 100 East



#71 About 1800

Oscar Winter’s Ice House

Blocks of Ice were cut into about

four foot cubes. Large Ice Tongs

were used to grab the blocks of

ice and loaded onto a wagon or

large bobsleigh pulled by a team
of horses.

135 South 300 East




Fugal Blacksmith
Shop built 1904
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